

28.14 Internet Search Engines and useful Web Sites

INTERNET SEARCH ENGINES

| | |
|--------------------|---|
| Altavista | http://www.altavista.com |
| Ask Jeeves | http://www.askjeeves.com |
| Direct hit | http://www.directhit.com |
| Excite | http://www.excite.com |
| Fast Search | http://www.alltheweb.com |
| Do(Infoseek) | http://www.go.com |
| Lycos | http://www.lycos.com |
| Hot Bot | http://www.hotbot.com |
| Inktomi | http://www.inktomi.com/products/portal/search/tryit.html |
| Northern Light | http://www.northernlight.com |
| Google | http://www.google.com |
| IBM Clever Project | http://www.almaden.ibm.com/cs/k53/clever.html |
| Research Index | http://www.researchindex.com |
| Sherlock Hound | http://www.sherlockhound.com |

USEFUL WEB SITES

| | |
|---|---|
| National Portal of India / Archives | http://www.india.gov.in |
| ICAR-Indian Institute of Oilseeds Research | http://icar-iior.org.in/ |
| ICAR | http://www.icar.org.in/ |
| ICRISAT | http://www.icrisat.org |
| DAC, GOI | http://agricoop.nic.in/ |
| DARE, GOI | http://dare.nic.in/ |
| National Seeds Research & Traing Centre | http://www.dacnet.nic.in/ |
| ARS(USDA) | http://www.ars.usda.gov |
| Current World Markets and Trade and World Agricultural Production Reports/ Global Agricultural Trade System (U.S. Exports and Imports)/ Production, Supply and Distribution Database (PSD Online) / Export Sales Report | http://www.apps.fas.usda.gov |
| Archives World Markets and Trade and World Agricultural Production Reports | http://www.usda.mannlib.cornell.edu |
| Global Agricultural Information Network (Agricultural Attaché Reports): | http://www.gain.bas.usda.gov |
| World Agricultural Supply and Demand Estimates (WASDE): | http://www.usda.gov/oce/commodity/ |
| Economic Research Service | http://www.ers.usda.gov/topics/crops |
| National Agricultural Statistics Service | http://www.nass/usda/gpv/publication |
| NAL Library | http://www.nal.usda.gov |
| Agril. Economis | http://www.aeco.ttu.edu/aecove |
| Information system for genetic resources | http://www.dainet.de/genres/genres-e.htm |
| Agril marketing/prices etc., | http://www.aec.msu.edu/agecom/fs2/market/contents.htm |

950 Oilseeds Compendium - 2015

| | |
|--|---|
| FICCI | www.agroindia.com |
| APEDA | www.apeda.com |
| Seed | www.seedquest.com |
| Agrisurf | www.agrisurf.com |
| FAO | www.fao.org |
| DGCIS, Kolkata | http://commerce.gov.in |
| SEA | http://www.seaofindia.com |
| Commodity Intelligence | www.commodityindia.com |
| Cotton trading | www.pcsadv.com/gmsa |
| IOPIA, India | http://www.iopea.com |
| SOPA, India | http://www.sopa.org |
| Palm Oil Research Institute of Malaysia | http://mastic.gov.my/kstas/irpatech/porim.htm |
| Oil palm | http://www.oilpalm.net |
| Peanut database | http://nepal.cpes.peachnet.edu.peanutdb |
| Sunflower | http://www.helianthus.com |
| Oilcrops | http://www.fhsu.edu/agriculture/oilcrops.htm |
| Internet IPM Resources Database on Oilseed crops | http://www.ippc.orst.edu/cicp/crops/oilseed.htm |
| Agricultural Statistics | http://www.library.uiuc.edu/agx/agstats/intro.asp |
| Indian Agristat.com | http://www.Indiaagristat.com |
| GOI Directory of web sites | http://goidirectory.nic.in/ |
| Consortium on E-Resources in Agriculture | http://www.cera.jccc.in |
| National Oilseeds and Vegetable Oil Development (NOVOD) Board | http://www.novodboard.com |
| National Bank for Agriculture and Rural Development | https://www.nabard.org |
| National Archives and Records Administration | http://www.archive.gov.in |
| ICAR Research Data Repository for Knowledge Management | http://www.krishi.icar.gov.in |
| Indian Journal Directory | http://directory.indianjournals.com |
| CastorOil.in: Castor Oil Industry References and Resources | http://www.castoroil.in |
| Oilseeds Group USDA | http://www.fas.usda.gov |
| Australian Oilseeds Federation | http://www.australianoilseeds.com |
| Food and Agriculture Policy Research Institute (FAPRI) International Oilseeds Model | http://www.fapri.org |
| Natural Resources Institute – Oilseeds Research | http://www.nri.org |
| International Association of Seed Crushers | http://www.iasc-oils.or |
| Oilseeds Info & Statistics from Fediol | http://www.fediol.eu |
| Castor Oil Sourcing Directory | http://www.castoroil.in |
| USA National Oilseeds Processors Association | http://www.nopa.org |

| | |
|---|---|
| Commission for Agricultural Cost & Prices(CACP) | http://cacp.dacnet.nic.in/ |
| Ministry of Statistics and Programme Implementation | http://mospi.gov.in |
| Central Statistical Office | http://cso.gov.in |
| Directorate of Oilseeds Development (DOD) | http://oilseeds.dacnet.nic.in |
| National Institute of Agric.Marketing | http://www.ccsniam.gov.in |
| National Seed Corporation (NSC) | http://www.indiaseeds.com |
| Reserve Bank of India | http://www.rbi.org.in |
| ICAR- Directorate of Repeseed-Mustard Research | http://www.drmmr.res.in |
| ICAR-Directorate of Soybean Research | http://www.nrcsoya.nic.in |
| ICAR-Directorate of Seed Research | http://seedres.in |
| ICAR-Indian Institute of Oilpalm Research | http://www.dopr.gov.in |
| ICAR-IASRI | http://www.iasri.res.in |
| Oilseeds Division, DAC, Min. of Agric., GOI | http://www.nmoop.gov.in |
| DAC, Development Schemes of Gol. | http://www.agricoop.nic.in |
| American Peanut Council, Washington | http://www.peanutsusa.com |
| National Peanut Board, Atlanta, GA | http://nationalpeanutboard.org |
| The Peanut Institute, Albany, Georgia | http://www.peanut-institute.org |
| USAID - Peanut Collaborative Research Support Program (CRSP) | http://peanutcrsp.org |
| National Seeds Corporation Limited, New Delhi | http://www.indiaseeds.com |
| Protection of Plant Varieties and Farmers' Rights Authority, Govt. of India | http://www.plantauthority.gov.in |
| NMOOP Oil Seeds development schemes/Guidelines/ Circulars | www.nmoop.gov.in |
| AGMARKNET - Market arrivals and prices | http://agmarknet.nic.in |
| APEDA – Oilseed export | http://www.apeda.com |
| Tree Oils India Limited, Telangana | http://www.treesoilsindia.com |
| Biofuel Park, Madenur, Hassan, Karnataka | www.http://biofuelkarnataka.in |
| Oil palm India Limited | http://www.oilpalmindia.com |
| Handbook of Statistics on Indian Economy | http://www.rbi.org.in |
| Agricultural Census | http://www.agcensus.nic.in |
| The Little Green Data Book | http://www.data.worldbank.org |
| STATE SEED CORPORATION WEBSITES | |
| National Seeds Corporation Ltd (NSC) | http://www.nsc.gov.in |
| SFCI (SFCI) | http://www.sfici.nic.in |
| Andhra Pradesh State Seed Corporation (APSSDC) | http://www.apseeds.ap.nic.in |
| Bihar Rajya Beej Nigam Limited (BRBN) | http://brbn.bih.nic.in |
| C.G. Rajya Beej Evam Krishi Vikas Nigam (CGSSC) | www.cgbeejnigam.com |
| Gujarat State Seeds Corporation Ltd. (GSSC) | http://www.gurabini.com |

952 *Oilseeds Compendium - 2015*

| | |
|--|---|
| Haryana Seeds Development Corporation Ltd. (HSDC) | http://www.haryanaseeds.gov.in |
| Himanchal Pradesh State Dept of Agriculture (HP) | |
| Maharashtra State Seeds Corporation Limited (MSSCL) | http://www.mahabeej.com |
| MP Seeds & Farms Development Corpn. Ltd. (MPSSDC) | http://www.mpssfdc.org |
| Orissa State Seeds Corporation Ltd. (OSSC) | http://www.osscltd.in |
| Punjab State Seeds Corporation Ltd. (PSSC) | www.punseed.org |
| Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Ltd. (RSSC) | http://www.rajseeds.rajasthan.gov.in |
| Tamil Nadu (TN) | http://www.agri.tn.gov.in |
| Telangana State Seeds Development Corporation Ltd. (TSSDCL) | http://www.apseeds.nic |
| Uttarakhand Seeds and Tarai Development Corpn. Ltd (UKSTDC) | http://www.pantnagarseeds.com |
| West Bengal State Seed Corporation Ltd., Kolkata | http://www.wbsscl.webstarts.com |